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 OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT 
 NOTIFICATION OF SIGNIFICANT ENFORCEMENT ACTION 
 
 
Licensee: Department of the Army     EA-10-129 

U.S. Army Installation Management Command 
 Docket No. 040-09083 

 
Subject:    ISSUANCE OF NOTICE OF VIOLATION  
 
This is to inform the Commission that a Notice of Violation will be issued on or about August 1, 
2011, to the Department of the Army (Army) for violations associated with possession of 
depleted uranium (DU) without a U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) license from April 
1978, when the associated license expired, to the present. The Army continued to possess DU, 
in the form of spent fragments of spotting rounds, (obtained from 1962 to 1968, and expended 
prior to 1968) at firing ranges located at the Army’s two Hawaiian installations, Schofield 
Barracks and Pohakuloa Training Area, as well as other installations across the United States.  
 
The Army will be issued a Severity Level III violation of 10 CFR 40.3, “License Requirements,” 
which states, in part, that persons may not receive title to, own, receive, possess, use, transfer, 
or dispose of source material unless authorized in a specific or general license issued by the 
NRC.  The NRC considers this violation significant because the requirements in 10 CFR 40.3 
provide reasonable assurance that control of the radioactive material will be adequate to 
prevent unauthorized removal or access, and to ensure that exposures to workers, members of 
the public, and the environment do not exceed NRC dose limits.   
 
Corrective actions taken, and planned to be taken, to correct the violation and to prevent 
recurrence, and the date when full compliance will be achieved, are adequately addressed on 
the docket in documents submitted by the Army as a result of the predecisional enforcement 
conference (ML111590184) and in an email dated June 15, 2011 (ML111671027).  The Army’s 
corrective actions included the submission of a license application and ensuring access control 
of areas suspected of containing DU. 
 
Because the Army identified the issue and credit was warranted for corrective action in 
accordance with the enforcement policy, a civil penalty will not be proposed. 
 
It should be noted that Department of the Army has not been specifically informed of the 
enforcement action.  The schedule of issuance and notification is on or about: 

 
Mailing of Notice     

 August 1, 2011 
Telephone Notification of Licensee  August 1, 2011 

 
The States of Arkansas, California, Colorado, Georgia, Hawaii, Kansas, Kentucky, New Jersey, 
North Carolina, Louisiana, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Texas, and Washington will be notified. 
 
Contacts:   Carolyn Faría, OE, 415-4050 Nick Hilton, OE, 415-3055 
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